APPENDIX A

Amy Day

From: Licensing

Sent: 12 January 2022 09:24

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST392495664

Sale Details

Transaction 1D Description Amount
219-51764 Street Trading Licences 350.00

ST392495664

Total Amount 350.00

From: Crm-feedback <crm.feedback@leicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 January 2022 09:23

To: Licensing <Licensing@l|eicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST392495664

Street trade licence

Leicester

City Council
Case raised by: 2022-01-12 09:22:39 Product: Self
E The linked image cannot be displayed. The fle may have been moved, renamed, or delated. teri iy that the fink points to the correct fle and location,

What type of trading consent are you applying for: Fixed site



I have read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading consent : | have
read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading consent

Your details:

Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

M. saif vaain |

Flat House number Street Town County Postcode

Business name: Awesome kebab

Business type: Fast food

What goods do you intend to sell?: Donner kebab Hmc chicken and lamb donner Angus beef burgers

Is the business address the same as your contact address? : No

Business address:

Enter the postcode or street name Please select the address The address is not listed
Le5 4da 7 Abbotsford Road, Leicester



Please explain how your business may impact on public nuisance:: My business won’t create any nuisance The
food out of the Selling It's takeaway pick and go

Please explain how your business may impact on crime and disorder:: My business won’t impact on They above

Please explain how your business may impact on road safety: : My business will impact any road safety issues
because the containers been there for last 10 years and hasn’t closed any issues

Please explain how your business may impact on the health and safety at schools and for their pupils:: It won't
impact anybody underage because there’s no schools

Please explain the likely demand for the goods that you intend to sell:: | feel there’s a high demand for the Hmc
halal donner kebab That | want to sell and it’s 100% lamb donner kebab

Are the goods that you intend to sell already available in other fixed premises nearby? If so, please give details: :
The closest place to is Atlantis fish chips bar but it's not Hmc

Please give reasons why your application should be granted as an exception to the council’s general policy on
street trading: :| personally think there’s a different product to the area it would not affect anybody’s business in
anyway and give the Hmc clientele a choice

How many months of trading consent do you wish to apply for? : 12 months street trading consent



What date(s) do you wish to trade?: 1/2/ 2022

l understand and agree to the declaration: | understand and agree to the declaration

Date:: 12 01 22



Amy Day

From: Amy Day

Sent: 12 January 2022 13:48
To:

Subject: Street trading application
Mr Uddin,

Further to our conversation today, | just wanted to confirm the following:

You wish to trade from the container to the front/side of the Memon Centre, Abbotsford Road/Melford Street,
Thursday to Sunday 16.00 — 23.00.

You advised that the container is owned by the Memon Centre. Therefore | will need written consent from the
centre, advising they are happy for you to use this container for street trading purposes.

Once you have received this, please forward to me and then | can start the consultation process.
Regards

Amy Day

Licensing Officer

Licensing Authority, Leicester City Council
Email: amy.day@Ileicester.gov.uk
Telephone: 0116 454 3030

Please see Coronavirus (COVID-19): taxis and PHVs - GOV.UK {www.gov.uk) for the most up to date guidance for taxi
drivers relating to Coronavirus.

This week HMRC has published further guidance to help licensees and licensing bodies prepare for
the new tax checks.

Applicants Guide to completing a Tax Check

You are asked to read this guidance and to familiarise yourself with what you will need to do for the
tax check.

NOTE:- The online service is not yet available You will be able to complete a tax check from 7
March 2022.

O
ool

Leicester
City Council
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16 February 2022

Mr Saif Uddin

Dear Mr Uddin,

Re: Used Shipping Container {Container) on our premises at 7 Abbotsford Road Leicester LE5 4DA.

Further to your enquiry and verbal communication with ourselves, this is to confirm that having reviewed
your proposal we are delighted to offer you the rental of the container for a food business which would

benefit the local community, subject to a formal lease agreement.

However, as discussed that before we issue a lease agreement, we want you to get all the necessary
permissions from the regulatory bodies. It is your responsibility to ensure that you have adhered to all
the legal guidelines and process to run a food business from the container and have obtained the licenses

and permits.

Please be advised that once you have obtained the regulatory permission than we will draft a lease
agreement. Furthermore, we will be not held responsible for any costs arising from these applications

whether successful or not.
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Secretary
Memon Association Leicester Ltd

7 Abbottsford Road
Leicester
LES 4DA
www.memoncentre.com
info@memoncentre.com
+44 116 246 4273




